

## Events Calendar 2025/26 – Version 23 16 March 2026

Zsdzsd808A UGUST 2025	CADET	JUNIOR	SENIOR	VETERAN	OTHER EVENTS
Sat 2 Aug			Cooke & Deaton 1 Star		
Sun 3 Aug					
Sat 9 Aug					
Sun 10 Aug			Horsham Spinners (Burgess Hill) Under 40, Veteran & Open 2 Star	Horsham Spinners (Burgess Hill) Under 40, Veteran & Open 2 Star	
Sat 16 Aug		Worthing 2 Star	Worthing 2 Star TA TTC (Bermondsey) 2 Star		
Sun 17 Aug		Ellesmere Port Cup Open 1 Star	Ellesmere Port Cup Open 1 Star	Ellesmere Port Cup Open 1 Star	
Sat 23 Aug	18-27 Aug GBTS Camp Topspin Nottingham 2 Star	18-27 Aug GBTS Camp Topspin Nottingham 2 Star	York 2 Star		20-24 Aug WTT Feeder (Seniors), Bulgaria
Sun 24 Aug	Horsham Spinners (Burgess Hill) U11-15, U18 & U19 2 Star	Horsham Spinners (Burgess Hill) U11-15, U18 & U19 2 Star	Topspin Nottingham 2 Star		
<b>Mon 25 Aug</b>				Topspin Nottingham 2 Star	<b>Summer Bank Holiday</b>
Sat 30 Aug	Huddersfield U11, U13, U15 & U19 2 Star	Huddersfield U11, U13, U15 & U19 2 Star			29 Aug-3 Sept WTT (Cadet and Juniors), Croatia and Slovenia 26-31 Aug WTT Feeder (Seniors), Olomouc VETTS North-East Masters – Durham 29-31 Aug Euro Minis
Sun 31 Aug	Blitz 1 Star				VETTS North-East Masters – Durham 29-31 Aug Euro Minis

**Colour Code:** Events shown in **RED** are new or amended dates

Events shown in **PURPLE** are run by Organisations that have a mutual relationship with TTE; these events could affect significant numbers of our members

Events shown in **BLUE** are dates set for England Youth Squad, Training & Competition

## Events Calendar 2025/26 – Version 23 16 March 2026

SEPTEMBER 2025	CADET	JUNIOR	SENIOR	VETERAN	OTHER EVENTS
Sat 6 Sept	Cliffedale Chandlers 2 Star	Cliffedale Chandlers 2 Star			5-7 Sept WTT Youth Star Contender, Macedonia 5-8 Sept Veterans Home Countries International – Nottingham
Sun 7 Sept	Ormesby Cadet 2 Star		Bribar Plymouth 1 Star Horsham Spinners (Burgess Hill) Under 40, Veteran & Open 2 Star Blitz 1 Star	Horsham Spinners (Burgess Hill) Under 40, Veteran & Open 2 Star	
Sat 13 Sept	Draycott U11 & U13 1 Star		Sussex Senior 4 Star	Huddersfield 2 Star	
Sun 14 Sept	Topspin Nottingham 2 Star	Topspin Nottingham 2 Star	Sussex Senior 4 Star	Draycott Ratings 1 Star	
Sat 20 Sept	Horsham Spinners (Burgess Hill) U11-15, U18 & U19 2 Star	Horsham Spinners (Burgess Hill) U11-15, U18 & U19 2 Star	Senior BCL (1)		18-21 Sept WTT Youth Contender, Georgia
Sun 21 Sept	Wood Green 2 Star	Limpsfield 1 Star Wood Green 2 Star	Senior BCL (1)		22 Sept-3 Oct WTT (Senior) China Smash
Sat 27 Sept	22-28 Sept GBTS Camp Cleveland 4 Star	22-28 Sept GBTS Camp Cleveland 4 Star London Academy Super Series 2 Star	London Academy Super Series 2 Star Huddersfield 2 Star		24-28 Sept European Under 13s Championships
Sun 28 Sept	22-28 Sept GBTS Camp Cleveland 4 Star London Academy Super Series 2 Star Birmingham TTA 1 Star	22-28 Sept GBTS Camp Cleveland 4 Star Birmingham TTA 1 Star	Topspin Nottingham 2 Star Waterside TTC 1 Star Limpsfield 1 Star	Waterside TTC 1 Star Limpsfield 1 Star	24-28 Sept European Under 13s Championships

**Colour Code:** Events shown in **RED** are new or amended dates

Events shown in **PURPLE** are run by Organisations that have a mutual relationship with TTE; these events could affect significant numbers of our members

Events shown in **BLUE** are dates set for England Youth Squad, Training & Competition

## Events Calendar 2025/26 – Version 23 16 March 2026

OCTOBER 2025	CADET	JUNIOR	SENIOR	VETERAN	OTHER EVENTS
Sat 4 Oct		Junior County Champs (1)	Senior BCL Premier (1) (Venue North Ayrshire)	Veterans BCL (1)	3-5 Oct European Top 10 (Cadet and Junior)
Sun 5 Oct	Blitz 1 Star Match Point (Torbay TTA) (at Milton Keynes) Junior and Cadet 1 Star Ratings	6-12 Oct GBTS Camp Match Point (Torbay TTA) (at Milton Keynes) Junior and Cadet 1 Star Ratings	Senior BCL Premier (1) (Venue North Ayrshire)	Veterans BCL (1)	
Sat 11 Oct	Sussex Series (Hastings) 1 Star	Youth BCL (1) Sussex Series (Hastings) 1 Star	Sussex Series (Hastings) 1 Star Huddersfield 1 Star		VETTS Midlands Masters - Wolverhampton
Sun 12 Oct	BATTS Under 13 2 Star <del>Sussex Series (Hastings) 1 Star</del> cancelled	Youth BCL (1) <del>Sussex Series (Hastings) 1 Star</del> cancelled	Sussex Series (Hastings) 1 Star		12-19 Oct European Team Championships 13-15 Oct WTT (Cadet and Junior), Montenegro VETTS Midlands Masters - Wolverhampton
Sat 18 Oct	National Series (Girls) Woodford Wells U13's 1 Star	National Series (Girls) Junior British Clubs League (1)			16-19 Oct WTT Youth Star Contender, (Cadet and Junior), Montenegro ITTF World Hopes Challenge,
Sun 19 Oct	National Series (Boys) <del>Blitz U11 1 Star</del> cancelled Wood Green 2 Star Limpsfield U12 & U14 1 Star	National Series (Boys) Junior BCL (1) Ormesby only Wood Green 2 Star	Horsham Spinners (Burgess Hill) Under 40, Veteran & Open 2 Star	Horsham Spinners (Burgess Hill) Under 40, Veteran & Open 2 Star	22-26 Oct European Youth Series, Czech Republic ITTF World Hopes Challenge, Sheffield
Sat 25 Oct	Worthing 2 Star London Academy 4 Star Huddersfield U11, U13, U15, U19 1 Star	Worthing 2 Star London Academy 4 Star Huddersfield U11, U13, U15, U19 1 Star	Under 21 National Cup	Veterans County Championships Premier Weekend (1) Veterans County Champs (1)	22-26 Oct Europe Youth Series (Under 13s), Czech Republic WTT Star Contender London – 21 –26 Oct, Copper Box Arena
Sun 26 Oct	27-31 Oct Futures Camp London Academy 4 Star Ormesby 2 Star	London Academy 4 Star Ormesby 2 Star	Under 21 National Cup	Veterans County Championships Premier (1)	

**Colour Code:** Events shown in **RED** are new or amended dates

Events shown in **PURPLE** are run by Organisations that have a mutual relationship with TTE; these events could affect significant numbers of our members

Events shown in **BLUE** are dates set for England Youth Squad, Training & Competition

## Events Calendar 2025/26 – Version 23 16 March 2026

NOVEMBER 2025	CADET	JUNIOR	SENIOR	VETERAN	OTHER EVENTS
Sat 1 Nov	Limpsfield U13&15 1 Star Scarborough U11, U13, U15 1*		Women's BCL (1)		
Sun 2 Nov	Topspin Nottingham 2 Star	Topspin Nottingham 2 Star	Women's BCL (1) Harrogate 2 Star Blitz 1 Star BATTs 1 Star Birmingham TTA 1 Star	<del>Match Point (Torbay) 1 Star</del> cancelled	3-9 Nov WTT (Cadet and Junior), Italy/Slovakia 5-9 Nov WTT Feeder, Portugal
Sat 8 Nov			Senior BCL (2)		
Sun 9 Nov			Senior BCL (2)		7-9 Nov Home Countries International - Ireland
Sat 15 Nov	National Series (Girls)	National Series (Girls) York 1 Star Junior British Clubs League (2)	York 1 Star	Over 60s County Champs. (1) York 1 Star	
Sun 16 Nov	National Series (Boys) Birmingham TTA 1 Star	National Series (Boys) Junior BCL (2) Ormesby only Birmingham TTA 1 Star	Match Point (Torbay) 1 Star		
Sat 22 Nov	17-23 Nov GBTS Camp Blackpool 4 Star Ashford U12, U13, U15, U17 1 Star London Academy Series 2 Star Huddersfield U11, U13&U15 2 *	17-23 Nov GBTS Camp Blackpool 4 Star Ashford U12, U13, U15, U17 1 Star Huddersfield U11, U13, U15 & U19 2 Star	Senior County Champs (1)		Super VETTS Teams - Aldersley
Sun 23 Nov	Blackpool 4 Star Wood Green TTC 1 Star	Blackpool 4 Star BATTs Under 17 2 Star London Academy Super Series 2* Richmond Park 1 Star Wood Green TTC 1 Star	London Academy Super Series 2 Star		26-30 Nov European Youth Series, Serbia 24-28 Nov WTT Feeder, Dusseldorf Super VETTS Teams - Aldersley
Fri 28 Nov			BUCS Individual Championships		
Sat 29 Nov	Cadet County Champs (1) Cadet BCL (1) Guildford only Woodford Wells 1 Star	Junior BCL (1) Wellingborough only Woodford Wells 1 Star	BUCS Individual Championships Nottingham	Over 60s County Champs Premier Weekend (1)	
Sun 30 Nov	Cadet British Clubs League (1)	Junior BCL (1) Stowmarket only	Horsham Spinners (Burgess Hill) Under 40, Veteran 2 Star BUCS Individual Championships Nottingham	Over 60s County Champs Premier Weekend (1) Horsham Spinners (Burgess Hill) Under 40, Veteran 2 Star	26-30 Nov European Youth Series, Serbia

**Colour Code:** Events shown in **RED** are new or amended dates

Events shown in **PURPLE** are run by Organisations that have a mutual relationship with TTE; these events could affect significant numbers of our members

Events shown in **BLUE** are dates set for England Youth Squad, Training & Competition

## Events Calendar 2025/26 – Version 23 16 March 2026

DECEMBER 2025	CADET	JUNIOR	SENIOR	VETERAN	OTHER EVENTS
Sat 6 Dec	Cambridge Charity 4 Star	Cambridge Charity 4 Star Cumbria 2 Star	Cumbria 2 Star	Veterans County Champs (2)	1-7 Dec ITTF World Youth Championships 1-7 Dec ITTF World Cup Teams
Sun 7 Dec	Cambridge 4 Star Scarborough U11, U13, U15 1 Star	Cambridge 4 Star	Topspin Nottingham 2 Star Waterside TTC 1 Star	Waterside TTC 1 Star	
Sat 13 Dec	8-21 Dec GBTS Camp Limpsfield 1 Star	8-21 Dec GBTS Camp Limpsfield 1 Star London Academy Super Series 2 Star Junior County Champs Premier	Senior BCL Premier (2) (Venue BATTs) Senior County Champs (2) TBC London Academy Super Series 2 Star		
Sun 14 Dec	8-21 Dec GBTS Camp London Academy Super Series 2 Star Blitz U13 1 Star	8-21 Dec GBTS Camp Junior County Champs Premier	Senior BCL Premier (2) (Venue BATTs) Bribar Plymouth 1 Star <del>Horsham Spinners (Burgess Hill) Under 40, Veteran &amp; Open 2 Star</del> Cancelled Match Point (Torbay TTA) at St Neots 2 Star	<del>Horsham Spinners (Burgess Hill) Under 40, Veteran &amp; Open 2 Star</del> Cancelled Huddersfield 1 Star	
Sat 20 Dec	8-21 Dec GBTS Camp	8-21 Dec GBTS Camp	Cardiff Senior 4 Star (Satellite Grand Prix)	Over 60s County Champs (2)	
Sun 21 Dec	Horsham Spinners (Burgess Hill) U11-15, U18 & U19 2 Star Draycott U13 & U15 1 Star	Horsham Spinners (Burgess Hill) U11-15, U18 & U19 2 Star	Cardiff Senior 4 Star (Satellite Grand Prix) Woodford Wells 1 Star		
Sat 27 Dec	27-30 Dec Futures Camp (Under 13s)		Match Point (Torbay TTA) at Milton Keynes 2 Star		
Sun 28 Dec	Topspin Nottingham 2 Star	Topspin Nottingham 2 Star Worthing 1 Star	Worthing 1 Star Birmingham TT Academy 1 Star Match Point (Torbay) 1 Star	Draycott Ratings 1 Star	
Mon 29 Dec	BATTs Under 15 2 Star		Topspin Nottingham 2 Star		
Tues 30 Dec				Topspin Nottingham 2 Star	

**Colour Code:** Events shown in **RED** are new or amended dates

Events shown in **PURPLE** are run by Organisations that have a mutual relationship with TTE; these events could affect significant numbers of our members

Events shown in **BLUE** are dates set for England Youth Squad, Training & Competition

## Events Calendar 2025/26 – Version 23 16 March 2026

JANUARY 2026	CADET	JUNIOR	SENIOR	VETERAN	OTHER EVENTS
Sat 3 Jan	Cliffedale Chandlers 4 Star	Cliffedale Chandlers 4 Star			
Sun 4 Jan	Cliffedale Chandlers 4 Star	Cliffedale Chandlers 4 Star	Horsham Spinners (Burgess Hill) Under 40, Veteran & Open 2 Star	Horsham Spinners (Burgess Hill) Under 40, Veteran & Open 2 Star	
Sat 10 Jan	London Academy Super Series 2 Star Cadet BCL (2) Guildford only	Junior BCL (2) Wellingborough only			
Sun 11 Jan	Cadet British Clubs League (2) Cadet BCL (1) Westminster School only	Junior BCL (2) Stowmarket only	Matchpoint Academy Milton Keynes 1 Star	Bristol TTA 1 Star	
Sat 17 Jan	Cadet County Champs (2) <b>16-18 Jan Hopes (Under 13)- TBC</b>		Senior BCL (3)		
Sun 18 Jan	Cadet BCL (2) London Academy only Blitz 1 Star		Topspin Nottingham 2 Star Halton 2 Star Ormesby 2 Star Cippenham Team 2 Star Open Highfield Open 1 Star Scarborough Open 1 Star	Halton 2 Star Scarborough Open 1 Star	
Sat 24 Jan	National Series (Girls)	National Series (Girls) Junior British Clubs League (3)	Matchpoint Academy St Neots 1 Star	Over 60s County Champs (3)	
Sun 25 Jan	National Series (Boys) Harrogate 2 Star Horsham Spinners (Burgess Hill) U11-15, U18 & U19 2 Star Wood Green TTC 1 Star	National Series (Boys) Harrogate 2 Star Junior BCL (3) Ormesby only Horsham Spinners (Burgess Hill) U11-15, U18 & U19 2 Star Wood Green TTC 1 Star	Blitz 1 Star  Limpsfield Senior Open and Over 50s 1 Star	Limpsfield Senior Open and Over 50s 1 Star	
Sat 31 Jan	Cadet BCL (3) Guildford only Match Point Academy (Bristol) 1 Star Woodford Wells 1 Star	Junior BCL (3) Wellingborough only Match Point Academy (Bristol) 1 Star	Women's BCL (2) Match Point Academy (Bristol) 1 Star		

**Colour Code:** Events shown in **RED** are new or amended dates

Events shown in **PURPLE** are run by Organisations that have a mutual relationship with TTE; these events could affect significant numbers of our members

Events shown in **BLUE** are dates set for England Youth Squad, Training & Competition

## Events Calendar 2025/26 – Version 23 16 March 2026

FEBRUARY 2026	CADET	JUNIOR	SENIOR	VETERAN	OTHER EVENTS
Sun 1 Feb	Cadet British Clubs League (3) Cadet BCL (2) Westminster School only	Junior BCL (3) Stowmarket only	Women's BCL (2) Horsham Spinners (Burgess Hill) Under 40, Veteran & Open 2 Star Ellesmere Port 1 Star	Horsham Spinners (Burgess Hill) Under 40, Veteran & Open 2 Star Bristol TTA Veterans Ratings 1 Star	
Sat 7 Feb	Darlington 1 Star	London Academy Super Series 2 Star Darlington 1 Star	<del>London Academy Super Series 2 Star</del> - cancelled		VETTS Sothern Masters, Crawley 5-8 Feb European Top 16 Cup - Switzerland Butterfly Schools Area Team Finals
Sun 8 Feb	London Academy Super Series 2 Star Draycott U15 & U17 1 Star		Match Point Academy (Milton Keynes) 1 Star		VETTS Sothern Masters, Crawley 5th-8th Feb European Top 16 Cup – Switzerland Butterfly Schools Area Team Finals
Sat 14 Feb	Bribar Plymouth 4 Star Ashford U12, U13, U15, U17 1 Star <del>Worthing 2 Star</del> cancelled	Bribar Plymouth 4 Star Ashford U12, U13, U15, U17 1 Star <del>Worthing 2 Star</del> cancelled	Senior BCL Premier (3) (Venue Fusion)	<b>Veterans BCL (2)</b>	11-15 Feb European Youth Series (Under 15)
Sun 15 Feb	Plymouth 4 Star Horsham Spinners (Burgess Hill) U11-15, U18 & U19 2 Star BATTs U13 2 Star Blitz U13 1 Star	Plymouth 4 Star Junior BCL (4) Ormesby only Horsham Spinners (Burgess Hill) U11-15, U18 & U19 2 Star	Topspin Sports Fusion 2 Star	<b>Veterans BCL (2)</b>	
Sat 21 Feb	Limpsfield U11 & U13 1 Star	<b>Youth BCL (2)</b>		Over 60s County Champs Premier Weekend	
Sun 22 Feb	Wood Green TTC 1 Star Graham Spicer 1 Star Match Point Academy (Bristol) 1 Star	<b>Youth BCL (2)</b> Wood Green TTC 1 Star Match Point Academy (Bristol) 1 Star	Match Point Academy (Bristol) 1 Star	Over 60s County Champs Premier Weekend	
Sat 28 Feb	Cadet County Champs Premier Weekend Woodford Wells U13's 1 Star	Junior British Clubs League (4)	Senior BCL (4) Championship only		

**Colour Code:** Events shown in **RED** are new or amended dates

Events shown in **PURPLE** are run by Organisations that have a mutual relationship with TTE; these events could affect significant numbers of our members

Events shown in **BLUE** are dates set for England Youth Squad, Training & Competition

## Events Calendar 2025/26 – Version 23 16 March 2026

MARCH 2026	CADET	JUNIOR	SENIOR	VETERAN	OTHER EVENTS
Sun 1 Mar	Cadet County Champs Premier Weekend Cadet BCL (3) Ormesby only Cadet BCL (3) Westminster School only Limpsfield U15, U17 & U19 1 Star	Limpsfield U15, U17 & U19 1 Star Cippenham Women and Girls' 1 Star	Senior BCL (4) Championship only Harrogate 2 Star Cippenham Women and Girls' 1 Star		
Sat 7 Mar	Cadet and Under 17 National Championships	Cadet and Under 17 National Championships	<del>Match Point Academy (Okehampton) 2 Star</del> <b>Cancelled</b>	Veterans County Champs Premier Weekend (2) Veterans County Champs (3)	
Sun 8 Mar	Cadet and Under 17 National Championships Cadet BCL (4) Stowmarket only	Cadet and Under 17 National Championships Junior BCL (4) Stowmarket only	Horsham Spinners (Burgess Hill) Under 40, Veteran & Open 2 Star	Veterans County Champs Premier Weekend (2) Horsham Spinners (Burgess Hill) Under 40, Veteran & Open 2 Star	
Sat 14 Mar	London Academy Super Series 2 Star Cadet BCL (4) Guildford only	Junior BCL (4) Wellingborough only	<del>Worthing 2 Star</del> <b>Cancelled</b> Match Point Academy (St Neots) 1 Star	<del>Worthing 2 Star</del> <b>Cancelled</b>	VETTS North-West Masters, Preston TBC
Sun 15 Mar	Cadet British Clubs League (4)		Bribar Plymouth 1 Star <del>Match Point Academy (Milton Keynes) 1 Star</del> <b>cancelled</b>		VETTS North -West Masters, Preston TBC
Fri 20 Mar	<b>17-20 March Hopes (Under 13)</b>		Senior National Championships		<b>18-22 March European Youth Series (Under 15)</b>
Sat 21 Mar			Senior National Championships		
Sun 22 Mar			Senior National Championships		
Sat 28 Mar	Cadet County Champs (3)	Woodford Wells U19's 1 Star	Senior BCL (5)		
Sun 29 Mar	Horsham Spinners (Burgess Hill) U11-15, U18 & U19 2 Star Wood Green 2 Star Huddersfield 1 Star	Horsham Spinners (Burgess Hill) U11-15, U18 & U19 2 Star Wood Green 2 Star Huddersfield 1 Star	Senior BCL (5)	Bristol TTA 1 Star Graham Spicer 1 Star	

**Colour Code:** Events shown in **RED** are new or amended dates

Events shown in **PURPLE** are run by Organisations that have a mutual relationship with TTE; these events could affect significant numbers of our members

Events shown in **BLUE** are dates set for England Youth Squad, Training & Competition

## Events Calendar 2025/26 – Version 23 16 March 2026

APRIL 2026	CADET	JUNIOR	SENIOR	VETERAN	OTHER EVENTS
Fri 3 Apr	Topspin Nottingham 2 Star	Topspin Nottingham 2 Star			<b>Good Friday</b>
Sat 4 Apr	Draycott U13 & U15 1 Star Scarborough U11, 13, 15, 2 Star	Worthing TTC – 2 Star Team Event	Worthing TTC – 2 Star Team Event Topspin Nottingham 2 Star		
Sun 5 Apr			Jersey Senior 4 Star (Satellite Grand Prix) TBC - cancelled	Topspin Nottingham 2 Star	<b>Easter Sunday</b>
Mon 6 Apr	Match Point (St Neots) 1 Star	Match Point (St Neots) 1 Star	Match Point (St Neots) 1 Star		<b>Easter Monday</b>
Fri 10 Apr					Primary Schools International – Largs, Scotland
Sat 11 Apr	Limpsfield U12 & U14 1 Star Kirkby Stephen Cumbria 2 Star	Junior County Champs (2) London Academy Super Series 2 Star Kirkby Stephen Cumbria 2 Star	Senior BCL Premier (4) (Venue Ormesby) London Academy Super Series 2 Star Kirkby Stephen Cumbria 2 Star		Primary Schools International – Largs, Scotland  VETTS Western Masters, Thornbury TBC
Sun 12 Apr	London Academy Super Series 2 Star Kirkby Stephen Cumbria 2 Star Draycott U11 & U13 1 Star	Kirkby Stephen Cumbria 2 Star	Senior BCL Premier (4) (Venue Ormesby) Kirkby Stephen Cumbria 2 Star Ellesmere Port 1 Star Match Point Academy (Milton Keynes) 1 Star		Primary Schools International – Largs, Scotland  VETTS Western Masters, Thornbury TBC
Sat 18 Apr	Under 10-13 National Championships		Senior County Champs Premier Weekend Senior County Champs (3)		15-19 Apr European Youth Series (Under 15)
Sun 19 Apr	Under 10-13 National Championships Horsham Spinners (Burgess Hill) U11-15, U18 & U19 2 Star	ELCC Qualification Horsham Spinners (Burgess Hill) U11-15, U18 & U19 2 Star	Senior County Champs Premier Weekend Waterside 1 Star	Waterside 1 Star	
Sat 25 Apr	Match Point (Portishead) 2 Star	Match Point (Portishead) 2 Star	Woodford Wells 1 Star Match Point (Portishead) 2 Star		Butterfly Schools Individual Finals
Sun 26 Apr	Huddersfield 1 Star	Huddersfield 1 Star	Horsham Spinners (Burgess Hill) Under 40, Veteran & Open 2 Star	Draycott Ratings 1 Star Horsham Spinners (Burgess Hill) Under 40, Veteran & Open 2 Star	Butterfly Schools Team Finals

**Colour Code:** Events shown in **RED** are new or amended dates

Events shown in **PURPLE** are run by Organisations that have a mutual relationship with TTE; these events could affect significant numbers of our members

Events shown in **BLUE** are dates set for England Youth Squad, Training & Competition

## Events Calendar 2025/26 – Version 23 16 March 2026

MAY 2026	CADET	JUNIOR	SENIOR	VETERAN	OTHER EVENTS
Sat 2 May	Match Point Academy (Bristol) 1 Star	Match Point Academy (Bristol) 1 Star	West Cornwall TT League 1 Star Match Point Academy (Bristol) 1 Star		Held for World Team Table Tennis Championships -, Copper Box and OVO Arena
Sun 3 May	Topspin Nottingham 2 Star Limpsfield U13, U15 & U19 1 Star BATTs U15 2 Star	Topspin Nottingham 2 Star Limpsfield U13, U15 & U19 1 Star		Draycott 1 Star	Held for World Team Table Tennis Championships -, Copper Box and OVO Arena
Mon 4 May			Topspin Nottingham 2 Star		Early May Bank Holiday
Sat 9 May			Wrexham Senior 4 Star (Satellite Grand Prix)		Held for World Team Table Tennis Championships -, Copper Box and OVO Arena
Sun 10 May	Girls' Cadet BCL (1) Horsham Spinners (Burgess Hill) U11-15, U18 & U19 2 Star TBC	Horsham Spinners (Burgess Hill) U11-15, U18 & U19 2 Star TBC	Wrexham Senior 4 Star (Satellite Grand Prix) <del>BATTs 1 Star</del> cancelled		Held for World Team Table Tennis Championships -, Copper Box and OVO Arena
Sat 16 May		Junior and Under 21 National Championships	Junior and Under 21 National Championships		VETTS Nationals, Wolverhampton TBC
Sun 17 May	Blitz U13 1 Star Girl's Cadet BCL (1) Halton Only	Junior and Under 21 National Championships	Junior and Under 21 National Championships		VETTS Nationals, Wolverhampton TBC
Sat 23 May		London Academy Super Series 2 Star	ELCC Qualification London Academy Super Series 2 Star		
Sun 24 May	London Academy Super Series 2 Star Huddersfield 2 Star	Huddersfield 2 Star	Horsham Spinners (Burgess Hill) Under 40, Veteran & Open 2 Star Ellesmere Port 1 Star	Horsham Spinners (Burgess Hill) Under 40, Veteran & Open 2 Star	
Mon 25 May	25-29 May Hopes (Under 13)				Spring Bank Holiday
Sat 30 May	Pathway Development Team Cup		Cleveland Senior 4 Star		
Sun 31 May	Pathway Development Team Cup		Topspin Nottingham 2 Star Cleveland Senior 4 Star		

**Colour Code:** Events shown in **RED** are new or amended dates

Events shown in **PURPLE** are run by Organisations that have a mutual relationship with TTE; these events could affect significant numbers of our members

Events shown in **BLUE** are dates set for England Youth Squad, Training & Competition

## Events Calendar 2025/26 – Version 23 16 March 2026

JUNE 2026	CADET	JUNIOR	SENIOR	VETERAN	OTHER EVENTS
Sat 6 June			Isle of Wight Mountbatten Charity 1 Star Senior		5 <sup>th</sup> -14 <sup>th</sup> June World Veterans Championships, Gangneung, South Korea
Sun 7 June	Topspin Nottingham 2 Star Cadet BCL (4) Ormesby only	Topspin Nottingham 2 Star			5 <sup>th</sup> -14 <sup>th</sup> June World Veterans Championships, Gangneung, South Korea
Sat 13 June					5 <sup>th</sup> -14 <sup>th</sup> June World Veterans Championships, Gangneung, South Korea
Sun 14 June	Girls' Cadet BCL (2)		Horsham Spinners (Burgess Hill) Under 40, Veteran & Open 2 Star	Horsham Spinners (Burgess Hill) Under 40, Veteran & Open 2 Star	5 <sup>th</sup> -14 <sup>th</sup> June World Veterans Championships, Gangneung, South Korea
Sat 20 June	Ormesby 2 Star	Ormesby 2 Star	Nottingham Senior 4 Star		17 <sup>th</sup> – 21 <sup>st</sup> June European Under 21 Championships – Romania Jack Petchey Individual Finals
Sun 21 June	Horsham Spinners (Burgess Hill) U11-15, U18 & U19 2 Star	Horsham Spinners (Burgess Hill) U11-15, U18 & U19 2 Star	Nottingham Senior 4 Star <del>Topspin Nottingham 2 Star</del> Cancelled		17 <sup>th</sup> – 21 <sup>st</sup> June European Under 21 Championships - Romania
Fri 26 June					Senior Schools International – Cardiff, Wales
Sat 27 June	Darlington 1 Star Ashford (Middlesex) Cadet & Junior 2 Star	Darlington 1 Star Ashford (Middlesex) Cadet & Junior 2 Star			Senior Schools International – Cardiff, Wales
Sun 28 June	Girls' Cadet BCL (2) Halton only Girls' Cadet BCL (3) Highfield only		Topspin Nottingham 2 Star		Senior Schools International – Cardiff, Wales

**Colour Code:** Events shown in **RED** are new or amended dates

Events shown in **PURPLE** are run by Organisations that have a mutual relationship with TTE; these events could affect significant numbers of our members

Events shown in **BLUE** are dates set for England Youth Squad, Training & Competition

## Events Calendar 2025/26 – Version 23 16 March 2026

JULY 2026	CADET	JUNIOR	SENIOR	VETERAN	OTHER EVENTS
Sat 4 July	Match Point (Portishead) 2 Star	Match Point (Portishead) 2 Star	ELCC Finals Match Point (Portishead) 2 Star		
Sun 5 July	Topspin Nottingham 2 Star BATTs Girls Only 1 Star	ELCC Finals Topspin Nottingham 2 Star BATTs Girls Only 1 Star	Horsham Spinners (Burgess Hill) Under 40, Veteran & Open 2 Star	Horsham Spinners (Burgess Hill) Under 40, Veteran & Open 2 Star	
Sat 11 July	Horsham Spinners (Burgess Hill) U11-15, U18 & U19 2 Star Match Point Academy (Bristol) 1 Star	Horsham Spinners (Burgess Hill) U11-15, U18 & U19 2 Star Match Point Academy (Bristol) 1 Star	Match Point Academy (Bristol) 1 Star		10 <sup>th</sup> – 19 <sup>th</sup> July European Youth Championships - Portugal
Sun 12 July	Girls' Cadet BCL (3)		Topspin Nottingham 2 Star BATTs 1 Star		10 <sup>th</sup> – 19 <sup>th</sup> July European Youth Championships - Portugal
Sat 18 July	Worthing TTC Women's & Girls 2 Star	Worthing TTC Women's & Girls 2 Star	Worthing TTC Women's & Girls 2 Star Match Point Academy (Grantham) 4 Star		VETTS Rating TBC 10 <sup>th</sup> – 19 <sup>th</sup> July European Youth Championships - Portugal
Sun 19 July	Limpsfield U13, U15 & U17 1 Star Wood Green 2 Star	Limpsfield U13, U15 & U17 1 Star Wood Green 2 Star	Match Point Academy (Grantham) 4 Star		VETTS AGM TBC 10 <sup>th</sup> – 19 <sup>th</sup> July European Youth Championships - Portugal
Sat 25 July					
Sun 26 July	Ellenborough U13 1 Star				

**Colour Code:** Events shown in **RED** are new or amended dates

Events shown in **PURPLE** are run by Organisations that have a mutual relationship with TTE; these events could affect significant numbers of our members

Events shown in **BLUE** are dates set for England Youth Squad, Training & Competition